

May 26, 1955

Survey - Oil Co
Mid-Continent Petroleum Corp.

P. O. Box 830
Midland, Texas

Attention: Mr. Neil G. Owens

Administrative Order NSL-12

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your application for approval of a non-standard location for your C. W. Marshall well No. 2, located 660 feet from the East line and 1980 feet from the South line of Section 11, Township 21 South, Range 36 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

This unorthodox location in the Eumont Gas Pool is necessitated by the recompletion of a previously completed well.

By the authority granted me under the provisions of Order R-520, Rule 3 of the Special Rules and Regulations for the Eumont Gas Pool, you are hereby granted an exception to the normal spacing requirements for your C. W. Marshall Well No. 2.

Very truly yours,

W. B. Macey
Secretary-Director

WBM:jh
cc: Oil Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico